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1

CONVENE:

9:07 a.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Chair
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Vice-Chair
(Leave 11:15 a.m.)
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Member
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member
(Arrive 9:18 a.m.; Leave 11:13 a.m.)
Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Member
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki, Member
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Member

EXCUSED:

Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member

STAFF:

Richelle Kawasaki, Legislative Attorney
Tammy M. Frias, Committee Secretary

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

Sheri Morrison, Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares
Jock Yamaguchi, Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Dain P. Kane

11

12
ADMIN.:

George Tengan, Director,
Department of Water Supply
Edward S. Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel

OTHERS:

Items 2 and 4:

PRESS:

Harry Eager, The Maui News
AKAKU: Maui Community Television, Inc.

13
14
15
16

17
18
19

Sally Raisbeck
Dick Mayer
Elliott Krash, Kula
Community Association
John Duey
Others (6)

20
21

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resources

22

Committee for August 18, 2004 is called to order.

23

For the record, Members, in attendance this morning

24

is Member Carroll, Kane, Molina, Nishiki,

25

Pontanilla, and Tavares.

Excused is Member Hokama,
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1

and Member Johnson will be joining us a little later

2

this morning.

3

With us this morning is Analyst Richelle Kawasaki

4

and our Secretary, Tammy Frias.

5

us this morning, the Director George Tengan of the

6

Water Department and Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi,

7

Junior.

8

ITEM NO.2:

9
10

I'd also like to recognize Staff.

PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION
(C.C. Nos. 01-302, 01-311/ 03-96/ 03-114,
03 152/

ITEM NO.4:

Also present with

03-186,

03 200/

03-226)

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(C.C. Nos. 02 28, 02-190)

11

12

CHAIR MATEO:

At this time we have just one individual

13

signed up to testify.

14

testimony/ and we'll ask Ms. Sally Raisbeck to

15

proceed to the podium.

16

have any pagers or cell phones/ this is the time to

17

turn them off to avoid distractions.

18

for your cooperation.

19

to testify.

20

wrap up.

21

beginning your testimony.

And just a reminder, if you

We thank you

And testifiers, three minutes

You'll be given an additional minute to

And please introduce yourself prior to

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

22
23

We will open public

MS. RAISBECK:

Thank you.

I'm Sally Raisbeck.

I live in

24

wailuku.

I'm a member of the Board of Water Supply,

25

but I am testifying as an individual/ not for the
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4

Board of Water Supply.
I am very glad to see that you are taking up

2
3

the question of allocation.

4

did, in fact it's years later than you should have

5

started originally.

6

Mr. Chairman, do you allow an extra three minutes at

7

the end of testimony?

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

MS. RAISBECK:

It's high time that you

I know those ordinances -- oh,

No, I will not.
No, okay.

I wanted to give you some

10

figures that I would like you to keep in mind.

11

have been attending meetings of the Water -- Water

12

Rate Stakeholders Committee who are investigating

13

the necessity for a rise in rates, and I noticed

14

that they are using for planning purposes for the

15

rates they will be recommending to you, they are

16

using a figure of a 2 percent annual increase in

17

water meters and a 1 1/2 percent increase in water

18

usage.

19

I forget who, told me that, well, if we get more

20

houses, then people will be breaking up households

21

that have multiple families living in one house and

22

so there will be less water usage per household.

23

That did not convince me.

24

convinces you.

25

I

When I asked why that was, they -- someone,

I don't know if it

If you look at how many meters there are,
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1

there are now about 31,000 meters Countywide,

2

including ag meters.

3

would be about 720 meters Countywide increase per

4

year.

5

figure to each of the water systems, the Central

6

Maui and South Maui system, the central system that

7

serves Central and South Maui, would be getting

8

approximately 340 meters a year.

9

would be getting approximately 180 meters a year.

A 2 percent increase per year

Those would go -

if you apply that 2 percent

The Makawao system

10

The Lahaina system would be getting 62 meters a

11

year.

12

very many.

And Hana and Molokai obviously wouldn't get

So where -- who is going to get those meters?

13
14

And that is the question about allocation.

15

expect to get many more meters in each system or in

16

the South Maui system and in the Upcountry system,

17

you're going to have to provide the wherewithal for

18

the Department to provide that much of an increase.

19

They're planning, like I say, 2 percent increase in

20

meters, 1 1/2 percent increase in water usage.

21

MS. KAWASAKI:

Three minutes.

22

MS. RAISBECK:

One more minute, Mr. Chair.

If you

You need to

23

recognize that the Hawaii State Constitution and the

24

State Water Code gives you priorities.

25

recognize those priorities before you recognize low
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1

priority uses such as commercial, hotel, even

2

industrial are low priority in the Constitution

3

compared to other uses.

4

this is 2005, who in central system is getting the

5

340 meters that we1re able to allocate,

6

following year who gets those 340 meters.

7

know, there are thousands of units being planned in

8

West Maui and South Maui.

9

people who've been on the waiting list Upcountry for

So you need to think, okay,

years.

11

list for the central system.

12

whether it will be by priority.

I think you ought to establish a waiting

13

MS. KAWASAKI:

Four minutes.

14

MS. RAISBECK:

Thank you.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

17

Thank you.

for Ms. Raisbeck?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

MS. RAISBECK:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

You ought to decide

Members, any -- any questions
Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Sally.

18

21

As you

There are hundreds of

10

16

the

Good morning.
As far as priorities, what do

you think the priorities would be?
MS. RAISBECK:

Well, you have to by law give native

23

Hawaiian housing the -- and native Hawaiian

24

agricultural uses, you have to give them top

25

priority.

If DH -- if the Department of Hawaiian
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1

Homelands comes on line, they get their meters

2

regardless of what you say and regardless of what

3

the Water Departments say, they have to get their

4

meters.

5

getting water affects the supply to the Water

6

Department.

7

standards.

8

decisions upholding the rights of the in-stream uses

9

as opposed to sugar cane, development, et cetera, et

Other uses that -- you know, in-stream flow

You have to consider in stream flow
There have been two Supreme Court

10

cetera.

11

that isn't being looked at now.

Those are the ones that I see as priority

I think what you need to do is in each water

12
13

system see what is planned, how many meters are

14

supposedly going to be needed, and either -- either

15

you have to allocate within those limited 2 percent

16

numbers or you have to, as I say, provide for a

17

massive expansion of the Water Department.

18

that's the reason I'm glad it's in your lap and the

19

Mayor's lap, because you are the people who have the

20

power to do something about this.

21

very important.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And

But allocation is

Thank you, Sally.

Thank you, Chair.

23

24

MS. RAISBECK:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Any additional questions?

Mr. Molina.
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8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Sally.

2

3

MS. RAISBECK:

Good morning.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Could you just further elaborate,

5

you mentioned about establishing a waiting list for

6

the central system and you were going to add

7

something else to it.

8
9

MS. RAISBECK:

Well, what we have Upcountry is not a

even though it's called a priority list in the rule,

10

it's not by priority.

11

corne, first serve waiting list kind of thing.

12

there are -- as many of you know, there are a lot of

13

problems with that list, have been problems with

14

that list, but the main problem is that the supply

15

of water to Upcountry and the infrastructure

16

Upcountry has not been adequate to serve the people

17

up there.

18

It's by, you know, first
And

I personally, if it was me on the Council, I

19

would say, oh, we only are going to get this many

20

meters per year.

21

Upcountry and I'll make the infrastructure

22

sufficient to provide the water for that.

23

areas would howl, but as far as I'm concerned,

24

Central Maui and south Maui used up their wonderful,

25

huge, beautiful, pure source very rapidly by consent

I'm going to give them all to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

Other

WR 8/18/04

9

1

of the previous Water Boards and by consent of the

2

previous Councils.
You need to start establishing a waiting

3
4

list, but a prioritized waiting list for Central and

5

South Maui.

6

for all of these things coming on line, and you have

7

to be accountable for who gets the water and the

8

water meters for Central and South Maui.

9

now with the waiting list so that people will see

Because there's not going to be water

So start

10

that it's being done fairly, that the -- the

11

affordable housing that everyone is running on

12

supporting, that affordable housing gets the meters

13

it needs, that the Hawaiians get the meters they

14

will get.

15

get them by State law.

16

list and set it up to be fair and set it up to be

17

prioritized by user class.

You don't have control over that.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

Chairman.

20
21

CHAIR MATEO:

So do establish a waiting

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Thank you,

Members, any

additional questions?
Thank you, Ms. Raisbeck.

22

23

MS. RAI SBECK:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Okay.

They

Thank you.
Sally

- Ms. Raisbeck has -- is the only

individual that signed up for testimony at this
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1

time.

2

audience wanting to testify, please come on up.

3

Please come on up.
Mr. Mayer, you can -- you can fill out that

4

5

6

If there's any additional individuals in the

little form after your testimony.
MR. MAYER:

Thank you.

I didn't want to interrupt

7

Ms. Raisbeck.

My name is Dick Mayer.

I want to

8

touch on a number of the points that Ms. Raisbeck

9

just touched on.

And I think you -- the impression

10

that you get listening to her is that this problem

11

is very, very complex, so complex that we really

12

haven't set up the plans to take care of the water

13

needs and the community's needs over the long term.

14

We have several different areas that we need

15

planning for, and there's really almost separate

16

plans, West Maui, South and Central Maui is a second

17

one, Upcountry a third, and then there are some

18

other ones perhaps in other parts of the County.

19

need a separate plan almost for each one of those

20

because there's not going to be any water flowing

21

from West to Central or from Central Maui probably

22

Upcountry, et cetera, number one.

23

Number two, as Sally said, we need to

24

recognize priorities.

The County general plan

25

establishes a number of priorities as to what we
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1

should be doing in the direction of planning in our

2

county.

3

particularly want to refer to the Upcountry plan

4

which emphasizes very strongly in several places two

5

very high priorities, Hawaiian Homelands and

6

agriculture.

7

but gives those two equal and very high property.

And I

It does not place one over the other

Unfortunately, the list that was prepared

8

9

Our community plans do this.

Upcountry does not recognize those two priorities,

10

but merely does a time sensitive when people

11

register to be on the list.

12

conform to the community plans.

13

not.

14

Department and the Water Board to get together to

15

develop the plan as soon as possible or plans, if

16

necessary, for the different areas as soon as

17

possible.

18

We need to get
Their rule does

I'm urging the Council and the Water

We have another element in this, and in

19

reading through your announcement you're talking

20

about sustainable yield.

21

consideration, and that's storage capacity.

22

have lots of water under Haleakala, but it's all

23

under Haleakala and it's not available during

24

drought conditions because we do not have the

25

storage capacity at present.

And I would urge another
We may

At present there have
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1

been many -

over the last several years there have

2

been many meters issued Upcountry.

3

Homelands has been putting meters and they've just

4

come out with a new environmental assessment for

5

another several hundred more residences that will be

6

demanding water.

Hawaiian

There is the water meter list.

7

If those

8

meters issued by the Water Department, as they're

9

doing right now, as they're intending to do in the

10

future prior to Pookela coming on line, we will not

11

have the storage capacity to serve those residences.

12

We already have droughts on a regular basis and we

13

could have a potentially very devastating situation

14

for our farmers and for the residents Upcountry.

15

I'm urging you as quickly as possible get the plans

16

adopted.

We can't wait.

We're tapping into a supply of water right

17

18

now in Central Maui that cannot sustain even the

19

present levels of development taking place.

20

some misconceptions.

21

we have the water lens, which I just read recently

22

Maui Lani's intending to tap and then hand over to

23

the Department.

24

MS. KAWASAKI:

25

MR. MAYER:

We have

Under the central area of Maui

Three minutes.

The lens itself years ago was shown to have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 8/18/04

13

1

very high nitrate levels, and that water cannot be

2

used for -- as potable water and should not be

3

thought of in that term.

4

limited reserve of water, reservoir of water within

5

the Central Maui.

6

adopted as soon as possible so we can make the right

7

decisions in conformance with our County general

8

plan and the community plans.

9
10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

So we really have much

Again, please get that plan

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

questions for Mr. Mayer?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I thank you.
Members, any

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Mayer.

12

13

MR. MAYER:

Good morning, Mr. Kane.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Maybe I misunderstood part of your

15

testimony.

16

Upcountry reference, did you say that it's

17

inconsistent with the current list that's up there?

18

Can you expound on that, please.

19

MR. MAYER:

The general plan and community plan for

I'll try to explain it.

The Water Department

20

established a list of names for the Upcountry region

21

and now they have a rule that says they're going to

22

be going down and passing out those meters.

23

rule does not conform with the community plan

24

Upcountry which calls for first priority to Hawaiian

25

Homelands and agriculture.

It just -
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14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And did you -- and did you make a

2

statement after that saying that we bring it into

3

conformance or are you suggesting that the list be

4

deleted after the people for so many years have

5

relied upon that list as what they follow for them

6

to get water for themselves?

7

MR. MAYER:

I would urge that that list be looked at

t

that

8

there are people on that list who probably conform

9

to those priorities t some agricultural uses t some

10

Hawaiian Homelands perhapst and make sure that those

11

priorities are taken care of perhaps by

12

againt it's not saying that only agricultural or

13

only Hawaiian Homelands.

14

So perhaps the rule could be reworded to state t for

15

example t that let's say 25 percent of the water

16

that's going to be allocated will go for

17

agriculture t 25 percent to Hawaiian Homelands t 50

18

percent to people on the list t but there was no

19

recognition of the two highest priorities in the

20

community plan in that rule.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MR. MAYER:

- and

It says that's priority.

So your suggestion is to

My numbers aren't necessarily the ones t but

23

I'm suggesting that at least we should follow the

24

community plant and if there's a priority stated t

25

that we make sure that we have considered it in the
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1

plan exactly -- the community plans are not so

2

specific as to saying what percent will go to

3

various people, but at least the rule -- rule-making

4

body should consider those priorities and they

5

didn't.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess my concern would be changing

7

the rule in the middle of the game.

8

the people who were put on that list

9

trying to debate, Chair.

In other words,
and I'm not

I'm just trying to get

10

clarity, yeah, to what Mr. Mayer's testimony was.

11

You're -- I guess the concern would be if the people

12

were told this is what the rules are of the game,

13

we're going to have a list.

14

First come, first served, but it's going to be in

15

line.

16

say, by the way, we're going to change now so the

17

person who's number two who is a two- or

18

three-family subdivision now has to wait until after

19

everybody else behind that person who has -- whether

20

it's ag or whether it's -

It's a priority list.

And then we come 12, 14, 15 years later and

21

MR. MAYER:

Hawaiian Homelands.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Hawaiian Homelands.

With Hawaiian

23

Homelands it's a preemptive thing.

I mean, they get

24

it because State statute's going to overrule our

25

County and -- from my understanding, so that one I
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1

think we don't

2

They're going to get it no matter what.

3

part, you know, I'm not sure if --

4

MR. MAYER:

- it's out of the discussion.
But the ag

Well, the County ordinance -- your County

5

ordinance in the formation of the community plan

6

states that.

7

think that's why I'm asking.

8

a whole bunch of historical, you know, elements,

9

plans, rules.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the rule violates the plan, and I
I realize that there's

Well, it's reliance.

It's the public

11

relying on it and trusting government that if you're

12

going to set these rules, then they're going to

13

expect us to follow through.

14

MR. MAYER:

And we also -- the government trusted that

15

the government passes laws, which is what the

16

community plan is, also trusted it.

17

saying --

And so what I'm

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. MAYER:

20

law.

21

priority area, then that's more than just a guide.

22

I don't want to argue that point.

Well, I believe it's been interpreted as the
When it so specifically states that this a

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. MAYER:

25

Community plan is a guide.

Yeah.

What I'm really saying is -- I don't want to

go back and change everything.

What I'm saying is
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1

from today on or from now on when you pass the

2

legislation you're now investigating l that you do

3

this quicklYI even though it's an enormously complex

4

areal and that we don't continue to make these kind

5

of errors.

6

problems now.

7

in the future.

8

the water.

9

water.

Because we have

I

you know

I

water

We'll have many more water problems
We have to consider the purity of

We have to consider the amounts of the

We have to consider a whole bunch of
where it's located l and we can't just sit

10

elements

11

there and assume that those things will all be

12

worked out as you go through trying to approve

13

Makena or a project in West Maui or whatever.

14

have to know whether the water's there l and we don't

15

have a plan right now that's helping us.

16

I

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

NO

I

I appreciate your comments.

We

And

17

you did provide claritYI because you did clarify

18

that from now forward we need to make those

19

adjustments.

20

your original suggestion that we change what already

21

exists and the people behind that have to

22

have to go reconfigure our list l and that's what I

23

had a concern l butl againl thank you for your

24

comments.

25

Thank you.

And I was trying to get the clarity in

I appreciate it.

- now we

And they're well taken.
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18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Members, any

2

additional questions for Mr. Mayer?

3

much.

4

MR. MAYER:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

MS. KRASH:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

MS. KRASH:

And additional testifier?

Okay.

Please go

I'll sign up when I finish.
Thank you.
My name is Elliott Krash, and I'm testifying

for the Kula Community Association.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

MS. KRASH:

13

Thank you for the opportunity.

ahead and testify first, introduce yourself.

7

10

Thank you very

Yeah, Ms. Krash -I'm not going to say pardon me, because it's

not me.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MS. KRASH:

Sounds awful.

Are we all right now?

You're all right.
Do I get another 20 seconds?

I'm testifying

16

for the Kula Community Association.

17

Elliott Krash, and essentially I ditto everything

18

that Sally Raisbeck and Dick Mayer have said.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

MS. KRASH:

My name is

Yeah, Ms. Krash
But I want to be on record for the community

21

association, our position.

22

you previously our Kula Community Association

23

positions that state that our priorities are for ag

24

and for Hawaiian Homelands.

25

on the meter issuance rule in the past.

And I've distributed to

We also had positions
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1

Mayer testified, we have suggested that in the

2

future that the allocation -- that the meter rule be

3

sorted according to priorities because of the

4

limited resource we have there.

5

strongly that these people who have been on the list

6

for years do need to be served and that we need to

7

work through it.

8

issues and the source issues, and those are all big

9

problems, as we know.

But we feel

And we need to address the storage

10

I would request that as the revision of the

11

meter rule goes forward -- and Ms. Raisbeck is one

12

of the committee of the Board of Water Supply

13

working on that, as that goes forward, then we look

14

at how do we incorporate into that the priorities

15

and have people waiting in different categories

16

waiting for ag water, waiting for affordable housing

17

water, waiting for Hawaiian Homelands water, that we

18

have categories for those -- for those priorities

19

that are established, whether they be by area or --

20

I'm not sure how that will work.

21

Another request that I would have as we go

22

forward is we need that Upcountry meter list updated

23

on the web.

24

the list hadn't been updated in a long while and it

25

may be that some meters have been issued or they are

When I visited it a couple weeks ago,
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1

going to be issued soon in anticipation of the

2

Pookela well coming on line.

3

people know where they stand now and know where they

4

stand as that process moves forward.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you / Ms. Krash.
Members/ any questions for the testifier?

6
7

Thank you very much.

8

testifier.

9

So it's important that

MR. DUEY:

And another -- another

Good morning/ Chairman/ Council people.

My

10

name's John Duey/ lao Valley.

11

testifying this morning/ but I just want to make all

12

of you aware/ and I suppose most of you are/ there's

13

been a petition filed with the State Water

14

Commission by the Hui

15

Tomorrow to amend interim in-stream flow standards

16

for the four streams of West Maui/ Waikapu/ lao/

17

Waiehu/ and Waihee.

18

wants to take 3.2 million more gallons out of

19

Iao-Waikapu Ditch.

20

million gallons out of Waihee Ditch.

0

I didn't plan on

Na Wai 'Eha and Maui

As most of you know/ the County

The Mayor wants to take 6 plus

lao Valley stream right now is not reaching

21

22

the debris basin, so that means the 'opae and

23

hihiwai and 'o'opu cannot go upstream very well over

24

the dry rocks.

25

spring.

We had a good/ wet winter/ wet

The river ran for a long time.
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1

wouldn1t

2

that were coming upstream.

3

big, less than half an inch coming from the ocean,

4

coming upstream by the

5

this year.

6

I donlt know -- I cannot tell you when they1re --

7

what time of the year they migrate.

8

that.

9

flowing they were coming up like gangbusters and

10
11

- you cannot imagine the amount of lopae
Little buggers about yay

- I would say millions maybe

I know thousands, hundreds of thousands.

I canlt answer

But I know during when the streams are

they1re not now.
As of Saturday the river went down quite a

12

bit for some reason, like somebody opened an

13

impounded dyke up above and let the water go

14

straight down.

15

When we first moved there, the river ran all summer

16

long, and that was when Wailuku Sugar was farming

17

sugar big time.

18

pumping at Mokuhau because the lens is going down,

19

so the water -- the water percolating down.

20

We1ve lived in the valley since 169.

I can only put the blame on the

The ex-deputy of the State Water Commission

21

testified at least

- not testified but made

22

comments at least two or three times that there was

23

no relationship between ground and surface water.

24

The groundwater had been designated in lao now, but

25

surface water has not.

And if you look at the river
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1

and see the water going down, it's going

2

disappearing, not going up in there.

3

down, going down to the lens, but they say there's

4

no -- he's not there any longer, this individual,

5

but their contention was there's no relationship

6

between ground and surface water, which, you know,

7

call me stupid.
Anyway, be aware.

8
9

- it's

It's going

Waiahole was sustained

again, as Sally said, just about two weeks ago, that

10

they get their water.

11

don't know how long.

12

June.

13

174C, has 180 days to reply to our petition and

14

we'll see what they have to say.

15

anything, I guess going into contested case hearing

16

and go to court and all that sort of thing.

17

felt compelled to come up here and say something.

18

Thank you.

We

The petition was filed late

The State Water Commission, according to

19
20

That went a long time.

If they don't do

So I

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Duey.

Members, any questions

21

for Mr. Duey?

22

wanting to testify, please come forward at this

23

time.

24

will close public testimony.

25

Thank you very much.

Seeing none.

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Anyone else

Members, with no objections, we

No objections.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, at the last Water

2

Resources Committee meeting some of the members

3

expressed a wanting to discuss the water allocation

4

process.

5

items had been posted, and it is the intent of the

6

Chair to allow discussion on both items

7

simultaneously in order to allow for a better flow

8

of discussion.

9

If you notice in the agenda today, two

WR-2, primarily deals with Chapter 2.90A of

10

the Code, and this chapter of the Code deals with

11

permits and water use.

12

of water use with respect to groundwater only, not

13

surface water.

14

allocate based on land use categories in the -- on

15

the community plans.

16

and development plan, and as you know, the

17

Department has told us that this is still work in

18

progress, the water use and development plan is

19

still being worked on.

20

It addresses the allocation

The current Code instructs us to

WR-4 pertains to the water use

Therefore, both items were scheduled to allow

21

this Committee the maximum flexibility in our

22

discussions.

23

Chapter 2.90A to allow for various ways to allocate

24

water, or we may want to provide guidance to the

25

Department regarding what we think should be

For example, we may want to amend
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1

included and considered in the process of their

2

water use and development plans for this County.

3

And finally, if this body decides to develop

4

legislation, please be aware that we will have to be

5

noticed on another agenda.

6

So what the Chair's intent this morning is to

7

take this meeting period for discussion to be able

8

to have each of you help share with us so we can

9

work together with Staff and Corp. Counsel an effort

10

to develop appropriate legislation, but we need to

11

hear from you so you can tell us the direction, the

12

interest, the intent, and the processes that you

13

feel is important that should be incorporated into

14

this process.

15

And before we close this -- this morning, I

16

will also request from each member interested in

17

helping to create legislation to help us by

18

providing this Committee with your proposals so we

19

can take a written document and help to incorporate

20

it into a product where we can all come back and

21

review at a later date.

22

too long.

23

something to this Committee, you know, as soon as

24

possible so we can come back within 30 days and have

25

that discussion.

And I do not want to wait

We're going to ask -- ask you to submit

But at this point, please, you
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1

know, I need to emphasize the fact that we are just

2

discussing and providing -- and you providing us

3

that input, okay.

4

And thank you very much for allowing me to

5

share that, and at this point I'd like to ask the

6

Department to provide comment on both of our agenda

7

items.

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As probably most of

you know, and as Sally testified earlier, we really

10

don't have any allocation plan by use category.

11

Primarily the meters are issued on a first come,

12

first-served basis.

13

water allocation.

14

So that's my comment on the

On the water use and development plan, I'll

15

just report on the status of that.

16

advertised to gather names for people interested to

17

serve on -- in the community groups to discuss the

18

water use and development plans for Central Maui and

19

Upcountry.

20

scheduling the meetings for these community groups

21

to gather community input on the plan.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

We recently

The Staff is in the process of

Mr. Tengan, is there a timetable that you're

23

looking at in having something tangible for review

24

relative to the water use and development plan?

25

MR. TENGAN:

I don't have that right with me, but -- and
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1

the Chief Planner is currently on vacation and this

2

is pretty much her project.

3

back, I'll get a timetable from her and communicate

4

that to the Council.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

As soon as she gets

Mr. Tengan, I do know that the Lanai Water

6

Use and Development Plan, it's either completed or

7

just about complete.

8
9

10
11

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, it's in its draft form and it's being

circulated for comments among various people.
CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

the Director?

Members, any questions for

Seeing none.

Mr. Kushi, would you also like to comment on

12
13

Can you -- can you -

the agenda items we're addressing this morning?

14

MR. KUSHI:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Chair, no comments at this time.
Thank you.

Members, floor is open for

16

discussion.

17

the Department specific questions relative to both

18

items or if you're wanting to help us set direction

19

as we try to create legislation in addressing the

20

allocation plans and process, this is your time to

21

share it.

22

If there'S members interested in asking

Member Tavares.

VICE CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

I'll start off.

23

Sometime ago Mr. Kane and myself had drafted some

24

legislation.

25

prior to our lao designation, so I think a lot of

This legislation, however, was drafted
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what we had in there is probably not applicable at

2

this time.

3

at my draft t and I'm sure Mr. Kane would do the same

4

thing t to see how we might be able to offer

5

something to the Committee for consideration.

I think that -- I can go back and look

I just have a few general comments t if I may

6
7

share with the members.

The water use and

8

development plan we've talked about I think ever

9

since I got on the Council t which is sometimes many

10

more years than I like to think about t but

11

regardless of us having it or not having itt we need

12

to move forward t because the times are critical

13

here.

14

testifier had putt there needs to be an allocation

15

plan for each area based on where the water source

16

comes from.

17

plan -- and I do believe we should move forward with

18

an allocation plan and not wait for a water use and

19

development plan.

20

County that covers both ground and surface water t

21

because they are related t and everybody knows that t

22

almost everybody knows that.

I think that it is -- and t you know t as one

I also think that our allocation

Do an allocation plan for Maui

23

The Upcountry -- I guess we could go allover

24

the placet but the Upcountry list needs to be looked

25

at in light of -- in fact when we do this t we should
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1

be looking at our general plan and what it says and

2

in each of the community plans that are impacted by

3

whatever the water sources so that we are going to

4

be in compliance with those plans.

5

going to comply with those plans, then we should

6

amend the plans, not just ignore it, amend it.

7

I believe that we need to take -- we need to step to

8

the plate and do something about this, because we've

9

talked about and talked about it a long time.

10

If we are not

And

Water allocation by land use can be a start,

11

but within those land uses there should be also

12

priorities in there.

13

land use and somehow I think that projects -- or

14

affordable housing projects or projects that have

15

affordable housing components, we can figure out a

16

percentage or whatever and give that priority, some

17

kind of priority.

So if we took residential as a

18

I think we do need to also be aware of family

19

subdivisions, because I think a lot of the people on

20

the list Upcountry particularly are Upcountry folks

21

who have been trying to subdivide their lands for

22

their children, and probably now for their

23

grandchildren because I think it's taken so long.

24

first-come,

25

ignores any kinds of priorities that we may want to

first-served is not a way to go.
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as a whole community or whole County look at.

2

So I would, you know, encourage you,

3

Mr. Chair, to go forward with this formulation of

4

legislation that will describe an allocation plan.

5

I would suggest that it be, again, for ground and

6

surface water, and those are my comments for this

7

point in time.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Member Tavares.
Mr. Pontanilla.

9

10

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I got a

11

question regards to the water use and development

12

plan, Chapter 2.88A.

13

the flow when we do amendments?

14

2.88A.050, whenever an amendment is made, it's

15

either the Councilor the Director or any agency,

16

you know, draws up the amendment and it goes to the

17

Board of Water Supply, they do the review, and they

18

do the recommendation.

19

any amendment in regards to water use and

20

development plan will be reviewed and recommended by

21

the Board to this Committee here?

22

CHAIR MATEO:

25

You know, reading

Is it my understanding that

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Kushi, could you respond to

23

24

This is in regards to what is

Mr. Pontanilla's inquiry.
MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Mr. Chair, Member Pontanilla, I just
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1

reread what you stated and all I can say is it

2

speaks for itself.

3

bOYt that's what you read t and it seems that

4

basically any amendment to the current plant which

5

I'm not sure what the status iS t but needs to go

6

through the Board and then have the public hearing

7

and it comes back to you t to this body.

8

body ultimately approves any amendment to the plan.

9

And I -- I would like to add that this plan I

2.88A.050 Sub-Section B as in

And this

10

believe is crucial to the entire process when you're

11

talking about community plans t because the water use

12

and development plan itself needs to incorporate the

13

community plans.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

The other comment

15

that I'd like to make is in regards to the community

16

plans.

17

in regards to the community plans t when you look at

18

the water areat you know t some of the community

19

plans are not consistent.

20

to do is try to make all those community plan

21

consistent throughout the different regions t that

22

way at least we know that every area will be the

23

same.

24

that -- and Ms. Tavares touched on itt that we

25

should include surface water in regards to the

I understand that on the different regions

And I think what we need

The other comment that I'd like to make is
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1

allocation process.

2

regards to the some of the comments and some of the

3

concerns that I had in regards to this allocation

4

plan.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

9

Chair, that's all I have in

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Can you kind of expand on your comment that

not all of the community plans are consistent?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Well, in some cases, like, say,

10

Paia-Haiku region, you know, right now the

11

Paia-Haiku region is being served from the Central

12

Maui area, and when I look at Paia-Haiku area, it

13

seems like more appropriate that it should be served

14

by the East Maui watershed area.

15

area, you know, it basically tells you that Hawaiian

16

Homelands will have priorities as far as water

17

allocation, and, you know -- and it's written and

18

some of the other community plans, it doesn't state

19

that.

20

Homes will have priority in regards to water

21

allocation.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

And in the Kula

But when you look at the State law, Hawaiian

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

The Chair

23

would also like to recognize Member Johnson for

24

joining us.

25

Thank you very much.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Apologize for being
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1

late.

The question that I have would be to

2

Mr. Kushi, and that is when we look at the water law

3

that has been established from the State, some of it

4

may even be Federal legislation, where we have our

5

community plans

6

guess, by some people whether it's law or whether

7

it's a guideline, what would, Mr. Kushi, the

8

precedent be?

9

follow State law or if there's Federal laws that

- and it's still debateable, I

I have a sense that it would be we

10

would let's say preempt anything in our State law,

11

what's the hierarchy so that we can use that as some

12

type of a guide?

13
14
15

MR. KUSHI:

Member Johnson, in terms of priority or

preemption in terms of what issue, water issuance?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, just in terms of water law,

16

if you're looking at let's say Waiahole decision, if

17

you're looking at HRS law where it would basically

18

stipulate under the water use -- or I guess it would

19

be the State Water Commission, they have a certain

20

set of priorities that are listed.

21

approach that?

22

follow what already exists at the State level?

23

MR. KUSHI:

How do we

Do we -- are we always compelled to

Well, I'll try to take a stab at that, and

24

we'll shortly find out, because there are current

25

pending proceedings, but my understanding is once
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1

the Commission on Water Resource Management [ State[

2

designates an area groundwater or in the event a

3

surface water areal they determine the uses.

4

absence of designation[ I believe it's a local

5

local jurisdiction matter.

6

Federal regulations.

7

regulations [ then the issue about preemption comes

8

about.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

In the

I'm not sure about the

If there are Federal

Because I know sometimes

10

underneath the -- there would be more under the

11

Clean Water Act[ things of that sort[ where they

12

would have Federal legislation[ not so much on

13

allocation and use.

14

MR. KUSHI:

Well[ that's

- that's the Upcountry issue

15

about implementation and operations [ I guess[ the

16

EPA Clean Water Lead Rule.

17

that's an issue in terms of allocation before the

18

State Water Commission.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

I don't believe that

Where -- where right now

20

let's say the State is charged with responsibility

21

for determining the agricultural water use plant

22

which they're I guess in the process of doing [ how

23

would that impact or won't it impact if we let's say

24

complete some type of allocation plan for maybe

25

particular types of agriculture -

because you have
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1

people who are doing crops and you have other people

2

that they live on ag land but they're growing plants

3

and, you know, they have certain ag I guess

4

designations.

5

that whole I guess priority, but if we were to do a

6

plan, and let's say it was inconsistent with

7

whatever the State did come out on their

8

agricultural water use plan, how would we address

9

it?

I'm not sure where we would fit into

And should that be something that we just sit

10

and wait for or should we be drafting something now

11

with our own set of priorities even within

12

agricultural uses?

13

MR. KUSHI:

Member Johnson, I'm not sure what you're

14

talking about when you say the State agricultural

15

plan.

16

Are you talking about --

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's the State Water Commission.

17

They're working on an agricultural water use plan,

18

which they're mandated to do by law, but they have

19

not yet completed it.

20

MR. KUSHI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

of Hawaii.

23

prioritization similar to what we're doing, the

24

water use and development plan.

25

MR. KUSHI:

Within a designation area?
It's State

it's just for State

They're supposed to basically do a

Well, if it's by the State Commission, I
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1

believe they should follow their own rules and

2

incorporate in their allocation of a designated

3

area.

4

shouldn't say this.

I might say this at the risk of -- maybe I

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MR. KUSHI:

No/ by all means/ please do.

You know/ there may be a conflict here in

7

terms of Chapter 2.90A.

It does say -- and I've

8

looked over Dain's and Charmaine's drafts/ and it

9

doesn't touch on the authority section/ about --

10

basically in this current chapter says once the

11

State designation/ then the allocation becomes their

12

kuleana/ their big bailiwick.

13

you -- maybe you can amend the chapter and take that

14

out/ but then you'd -- you'd throw something in the

15

fan/ you know what I mean/ because you -- our County

16

may have its own set of priorities/ State Code may

17

have its own set of priorities/ and you may face a

18

force and showdown.

19

why I hesitate to say that/ but you can always amend

20

your own ordinances/ but as it's written right now/

21

our office will have to determine that since

22

designation happened/ as Member Tavares said/ I

23

don't believe anything you do under the current

24

chapter would have any effect.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's not to say that

But/ again/ you know/ that's

Right.

And I think/ Mr. Chair/
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that's my concern too, when we're looking at only

2

one area, other than Molokai, which the entire

3

island's designated, we're looking at an area which

4

is just the central area, and that's the area of

5

designation.

6

been designated.

The rest of the island has not yet

7

So when we're -- so when we're going through

8

the I guess recommendations that we might be making

9

as to water use and allocation, looking at our

10

community plans and consistency with State law,

11

looking at court cases

12

of a problem because some of the uses that we have

13

even in different regions of the County are very

14

different.

15

agricultural land, but its priority may not be the

16

same let's say as Upcountry where if we're looking

17

for consistency, different values may be assigned to

18

different areas, and priority may be different in

19

Upcountry than it is in Central.

20

to be very careful about in trying to make

21

everything uniform that we basically disregard what

22

the nature of the land use really is in that area.

23

So I'm a little bit hesitant to make

l

I think I have a little bit

Central doesn't -- it has a lot of

So I think we have

24

everything uniform, and I'm also troubled about the

25

fact that right now we do have the one area
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1

designated and how do we -- do we just leave that

2

out altogether or do we go and draft something and

3

then present it let's say to the State and say,

4

well r all rightr for the area that's even

5

designated r this is our mana'o as far as that goes r

6

but then look at the other areas and try to come up

7

with some kind of program.
So I thank Mr. Kushi.

8

9

I know that it's

sometimes difficult without having these court cases

10

to rely on to really guide us in some of these

11

areas r but I'm very concerned about in our quest to

12

be uniform and consistent that we really need to

13

look at the individual needs of the areas that are

14

being served and the needs of the people in those

15

areas.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank your Member Johnson.
Member Molina.

17

18

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank your Mr. Chair.

I guess for

19

the Corporation Counselr you know t now that the

20

State has designated both the lao and the Waihee

21

Aquifers r is the County still responsible to

22

formulate an allocation plan or is that somewhat of

23

a gray area at this point?

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeahr Member Molinar

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

it's just lao.

Yeah, excuse me.
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MR. KUSHI:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, Member Molina, as far as I

know, it's only lao so far.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So are we still required to come up

4

with an allocation plan, even though now that lao is

5

designated?

6

MR. KUSHI:

Well, you always have the authority to do an

7

allocation plan per Chapter 2.90A because of the

8

numbers, the numbers have reached it over.

9

envision would happen is this, for the lao Aquifer,

What we

10

we are in the process of obtaining -- we apply for

11

permits.

12

designation we were using this 18 million gallons,

13

slightly over 18 million gallons.

14

permits to that amount.

15

the Commission issuing permits to the Department --

16

I mean to the County for domestic use, at that point

17

in time I believe you can still allocate that 18

18

million gallons, assuming there's any surplus, okay.

19

Because once we've issued the meters, I mean unless

20

you're going to take back meters, there's nothing to

21

allocate zero from zero.

22

As an example, as of the date of

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

We've applied for

Assuming we get that, by

You see what I'm saying?
So I guess the big question

23

is I guess with water not being an exact science is

24

whether we have the surplus or not, yeah.

25

making note of your correspondence dated May 8th,
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1

2003, the Department was considering the possibility

2

of proposing, you know, that County permit be

3

required for well installations to help the County

4

require pumpage reporting and to enforce fines or

5

revoke permits whenever reporting is inadequate.

6

Can you give us a status of this, where is the

7

Department on this now?

8

year since this correspondence carne out.

9
10

MR. TENGAN:

It's been a little over a

What is the date of that correspondence?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

May 8th, 2003.

It's near the end

11

of the -- in the binder, Chairman, regarding

12

procedure for water allocation.

13

MR. TENGAN:

What item was that?

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

For water allocation.

15

May 8th, 2003.

16

Chairman, Mr. Mateo.

17
18
19

MR. TENGAN:

It's dated

It was transmitted to the Water

Yes, there's several items on that

communication.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Right, the possibility of proposing

20

that a County permit be required for well

21

installations, and for -- if there was any

22

inadequate reporting, the County would be enforcing

23

fines or revoking permits.

24

to get an update on that.

25

MR. TENGAN:

So I just kind of wanted

Well, if you could give me the number, I can
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refer to it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
the
MR. TENGAN:

I believe that's near the end of

- I think the third page, number 5, I think.
Number 5, as I read it, says the pumping

5

figures reflected in the report, it starts off like

6

that.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, I guess I kind of wanted to

8

know what the policies are.

So have you been

9

enforcing fines or revoking permits since this

10

transmittal came out for any reports that are

11

inadequate?

12

MR. TENGAN:

We don't

- we don't administer

- administer

13

the pumping reports.

14

of the State Water Commission.

15

not for us to impose any fines or revoke any

16

permits.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So, you know, it's

So do we know if the State has been

hitting

19

MR. TENGAN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

That's under the jurisdiction

Not that I know.
Okay.

So--

I'm not aware that they have done anything to

anybody.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

I'm trying to -

25

bit.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Chairman.

I'm bouncing around here a little

This is helping me formulate my thoughts for
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1

this idea of a water allocation plan.

2

first of all, I think maybe we need to all somehow

3

get on the same page with this.

4

you know, if the general plans and community plans

5

not going to be followed, we need to amend those as

6

well.

7

I think,

I can agree that,

As far as the Upcountry meter list goes, I

8

would hate to see somebody who's, you know, number 2

9

on the list all of a sudden we shift and change.

I

10

think we have to maybe look at some type of

11

grandfathering or exemption to those who have been

12

on that list, say, for example, ten years or

13

something, they should be exempted.

14

I would cry foul if I had been waiting all those

15

years, you know.

16

recently -- you know, like, say, for example using

17

Mr. Fevella as an example, and to suddenly find out

18

today after waiting ten or 12 years you're getting

19

pushed back from number 2 to number 200 I think

20

would be a real travesty.

21

Because I think

You know, we had one person

So I think we have to take all that into

22

consideration when formulating our water allocation

23

plan, because it's about fairness as well, while at

24

the same time realizing that we cannot stop growth

25

on this island and we have a precious resource that
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1

is again not an exact science.

2

who you talk to.

3

water, other people say, well, we mayor may not.

4

So we have to really tread carefully with this

5

matter, Chairman, so I think all the input we can

6

get and data is needed.

7

rushing through this, but take it step by step and

8

weigh all the pros and cons of it, so those are my

9

thoughts on this matter at this point, Chairman.

10
11

Some people say we got a lot of

I don't think we should be

Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Molina.
Member Tavares.

12
13

Well, depending on

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

I appreciated Mr. Kushi

14

giving a little more explanation about the

15

designation and how that impacts what we may do

16

here.

17

going to be approving the permits.

18

permits are approved, the County of Maui's permit

19

and whatever water might be can be subject to its

20

our allocation plan, because the State is not going

21

to allocate meters to this development or this house

22

or this business.

23

And even if lao is designated, we still have some -

24

we still have the issue of surface water in the

25

Wailuku area.

And as I understand it, it is

- the State is
Then once those

That's not their -- their role.

So I think that our allocation plans
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1

for those reasons need to be covering both

2

groundwater and surface water.
May I ask the Department what the status is

3

4

on the Waihee designation?

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan.
As I understand, it's an item that the State

7

Water Commission is going to be discussing at a

8

meeting today in Honolulu.

9

non-action item so, you know, they're going to be

It's

- it's a

10

just discussing the matter, rather than taking

11

action on it.

12

water level in the Waihee Aquifer has risen.

13

the latest on that, and the Administration's

14

position is still in preference for designation of

15

Waihee, so that's where we are with that right now.

16

So no action is being proposed by the State Water

17

Commission right now.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

MR. TENGAN:

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

23

Preliminary reports are that the
That's

That meeting is today?

Yes.
Are you going to that meeting?

I was told that it's not necessary for Staff

to be present at that meeting.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

And I heard that

24

Mr. Kushi had said something about the applications

25

for the water permits with the Resource Commission.
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The Department did apply for all of its wells?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we've apply for all of our wells in the

3

lao Aquifer.

4

the landowner has -- hadn't signed on the permit

5

request, so -- permit application, and we're working

6

with the landowner to obtain their signature on the

7

application so that the State Water Commission can

8

honor that application.

9
10
11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:
update.
CHAIR MATEO:

12
13

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you, Member Tavares.

Yes, we are.
And how is it decided?

How do you decide on

that allocation?
MR. TENGAN:

Like I said earlier, we don't have any

18

allocation.

19

meters as they come in.

20

Thank you for that

out meters for Central Maui?
MR. TENGAN:

17

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan, is the Department still issuing

14

16

However, one is being held up because

CHAIR MATEO:

We're just processing applications for

So regarding lao, then, out of the 800,000

21

gallons that was apparently available, how much of

22

that 800,000 is actually left or available?

23

MR. TENGAN:

Well, actually, if you go by the numbers,

24

there's no remaining amount left.

25

issued meters since July of last year, the day of

In fact, we've
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1

designation, up to an amount of about 880,000

2

gallons in meters.

3

800,000 gallons right now.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

So we're slightly over the

And what impact does that have on the

5

aquifer?

6

already been approved, so we're going to be -- we're

7

going to be pumping more than what was actually

8

identified as being available.

9

MR. TENGAN:

Because this 880,000 is something that's

It's not necessarily that we're going to be

10

pumping that 800

11

overage of 80,000 gallons immediately.

12

meters have been issued, it's going to take time for

13

projects to come on line before they start using

14

water.

15

Water Treatment Plant upgrade on line, and that's

16

projected for the end of September or beginning of

17

October, and we're also working on getting the

18

Hamakuapoko Wells on line sometime in March of next

19

year.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

- or the additional

- or that
A lot of the

In the meantime, we hope to get the Iao

Okay.

Mr. Tengan, would we have -- would

21

you have an idea of the amount or the number of

22

applications that are still pending for meters and

23

what that equates to in terms of amount of water

24

being requested?

25

MR. TENGAN:

Well, as I said, you know, we process the
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1

applications as they come in and we haven't refused

2

any -- or denied any applications for meters, so in

3

essence the number that I reported is basically

4

what's been committed up to date, except for maybe

5

some applications that might have been in transit

6

prior to updating that 880,000 gallon figure.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

Okay, thank you.
As an example, Mr. Chair, I recently --

I

recently signed or approved two meter requests, one

10

was for a two-inch meter and another was for a

11

four-inch meter.

12

them

I asked Staff how long would it take for

13

them

or for these meters to be in use, and the

14

response I got was at least six months, so -- you

15

know, and by that time we hope to get the lao and

16

Hamakuapoko Wells on line.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

In checking with Staff, I asked

Member Tavares.
So if we're already allocating more

19

than we're allowed to have or you passed the

20

800,000, are you still signing permits?

21
22

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, that's in anticipation of the lao Water

Treatment Plant expansion.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

24

yield?

25

MR. TENGAN:

And what is the expansion going to

About three-quarter million gallons.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

MR. TENGAN:

3

Yes.

to get the -

And this is surface water?
We already have the agreement in place
to get the water from the Iao Ditch.

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.
Mr. Chairman, the concern, despite

7

of what I heard from Charmaine and the rest of you,

8

is we want to look at an allocation plan that

9

addresses ground and surface water.

I think the

10

concern that I have is when George talks about

11

bringing Iao and the East Maui source that the Mayor

12

signed on line, my concern is when these come on

13

line, is the allocation plan going to be enacted so

14

that we can start delegating where this water is

15

going?

16

heard George.

17

and he's giving out more meters.

18

that should be a concern for us if we do intend on

19

delegating what types of uses.

And I only say this is because you just
He said that 800,000 is already gone
And I think that

20

So I think we've got to start telling him, if

21

they're going to continue with this policy, to stop.

22

Right now I think the delegation on meters and the

23

gamut should be the Council's priority.

24

as we don't start taking this bull by the horn, this

25

Administration and this Department is continuing to
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1

do what we just heard they're doing and we have no

2

control over it right now.

3

I hope that we can come to some sort of

4

understanding on when we're going to tell these guys

5

to stop with this policy that they're doing right

6

now.

7

for water that we may want to use in a different

8

manner, this lao and the Hamakuapoko, okay, that's

9

number one.

10

That's number one.

And

Otherwise, they're going to continue issuing

Number two, these two systems, the one that

11

they're planning to bring in from East Maui, I think

12

also is the Council going to set a policy on who

13

really gets that water?

14

understand with these people, they're thinking that

15

that water's going to come into Paia and then

16

they're going to go and send it to Kihei-Makena or

17

Central Maui.

18

policy that this water that is being developed on

19

the east side only go to service those people that

20

have been waiting years on -- in Upcountry area?

21

I mean, that's a policy statement that we

Because from what I can

Is it going to be the Council's

22

need to set also, but as long as we're going to let

23

them run the way they're running, they may come up

24

and say you know what, all that water's been given

25

out already.

That's what they're doing right now.
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1

So my question is are we going to tell them to stop

2

it?

3

do that, that we're going to set the policy for

4

future uses of water that is going to come on line.

5

And that's my concern right now, as I listen

And I think we have the power to tell them to

6

to all of us speak today, is that as we are going to

7

generate this legislation, these people are going to

8

let that water go, unless we can say from here on in

9

this Council will take the bull and start setting an

10

allocation process based on whatever we decide.

11

Because I'm afraid that as we draw this legislation,

12

they're going to give it all away.

13

I'm not clear also on, you know, if there is

14

a dividing line on Central Maui water and Upcountry

15

water.

16

same.

17

going to get in the Upcountry area is not going to

18

go for the people that have been waiting on this

19

list on Upcountry, if that's not what we're going to

20

say is how that water's going to be allocated, then

21

they may allocate it from the list that is here in

22

Central Maui.

23

Upcountry list from the Central Maui list?

24

what differentiates whether this water, whether it

25

be surface or ground t

Because from what I understand, it's all the
So if the water that

- source that we're

I mean, what differentiates the

that is being developed and
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1

going to be allocated is going to where we want to

2

see that water going?

3

And that's the puzzle I think, Mr. Chairman,

4

that we better start understanding how these people

5

are thinking and what they've got in their plans, in

6

their grab bag.

7

not exerted the kind of questions and answers and

8

actions.

9

dealing with all this water that is going to be

And I can tell you right now, we've

And in the meantime, ask them how they're

10

brought on line.

11

need to ask or can we now take control?

12

that's important for us to know.

13

ask that question perhaps to be answered by our

14

Corporation Counsel.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And I guess my question is do we
I think

And so I'd like to

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
You know, when can we start really

17

taking control?

Because from what I can understand,

18

Charmaine, in the question that you asked about

19

where that water's going and has the meters stopped,

20

he's saying no, we're going to continue issuing

21

meters.

And of course they're not going to be using

22

it now.

However, if these people have the meters,

23

I'm sure that we're not going to be able to stop

24

them from not joining that water, that he says that

25

800,000 is already been -- is gone, so then my
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1

question is, okay, so starting from whenever those

2

meters were issued that are going to be sucked up

3

and I think he's saying they're issuing more meters

4

now.

Is that a fact?
And that means that -

5

where is that water

6

source coming from, the 750 that he's talking about

7

that's coming on line and also that 800 that -- or

8

whatever it is on the east side?

9

to give away that also.

Then he's starting

And so what do we have to

10

give if we create an allocation plan, nothing?

11

mean, I want to know those answers and when we can

12

start really taking control over this water,

13

Mr. Chairman.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

17
18
19

I

Thank you.
And right now we're not.

They're

doing it.
CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Kushi, could you respond to

Mr. Nishiki's questions?
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, I feel the question is beyond the

20

scope of your agendaed items, but I will try to

21

respond anyway.

22

when can the Council take control of the Water

23

Department, that's a totally separate question and I

24

think you know the answer.

25

control that you want to do or propose, you have

If Mr. Nishiki is asking a question

In terms of what kind of
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1

always the power to investigate any department.

2

don't have the power to tell it what to do.

3

also ask them or request that they do whatever you

4

wish by resolution.

5

I'm not sure what you mean.

6

control over the budgetary strings.

7

need to say.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

You

You can

So when you say take control,
You also have the
That's all I

I can tell you what I mean.

Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Or I can make it very clear.

I'm

11

just saying that I hope that we're going to do it by

12

legislation.

13

cooperation from this Water Department and this

14

Administration so that we can start moving, but as

15

Charmaine has said, I think all of us have said

16

today, I mean, the talk is done.

17

this body's going to start moving very quickly.

18

Because from what I can understand today in the

19

responses that we received, they're continuing on to

20

give out water that we may -- that we don't have.

21

That's all I can say.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

And I hope that we're going to get the

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

I think hopefully

And the Chair is

23

very aware of the fact of

- that -- you know, you

24

have a strong interest in the allocation process

25

based on communications since 1997.

So we

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 8/18/04

53

1

understand the urgency, and the Chair would like to

2

once again urge -- urge you to take these issues

3

that you've brought up and incorporate them into a

4

proposal and submit it so that we can incorporate it

5

into a legislative objective, but your ideas and

6

your issues need to be provided so we can just be

7

sure that we're inclusive in the planning process.

8

COUNCI LMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, I'm still not happy with

11

that.

12

now through a process or can't we?

13

our staff to look at it when we're working with

14

Corporation Counsel.

15
16

17

CHAIR MATEO:

I guess my question is can we stop them right

Okay.

We're not ready to respond to give

you a definitive answer to that at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I know that, but they're

18

setting policy right now.

19

anything to say.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

I want perhaps

We really don't have

Or can we?

Mr. Kane, followed by Member Tavares.
Thank you, Chair.

To the Director.

Director, can you provide

23

us with a comprehensive response maybe in writing,

24

but if first you can do it regarding, A, what

25

resource -- or what sources we have that contribute
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1

to the Central Maui water system, so groundwater,

2

well, how much is coming from each well, surface

3

water, how much is coming from surface water, and

4

that's going to give us the total of 20 some odd

5

million gallons of water and give it to us as of the

6

latest reports that you folks have and provide that

7

to the Committee within the next couple of weeks or

8

so.

9

Mr. Tengan?

10

MR. TENGAN:

Is that something that you can accomplish,

Well, I can give you a brief and quick report

11

on what we've been using up till July of this year.

12

In the month of July we pumped 19.9 million gallons

13

out of the lao Aquifer.

14

rolling average that amount is 17.03 million gallons

15

per day.

16

the month of July we pumped 4.3 million gallons per

17

day.

18

million gallons per day.

19

from the lao Tunnel, which is in

20

considered part of the lao Aquifer.

21

out nearly 2 million gallons per day, and on the, a

22

12-month rolling average it's about 1.6.

23

17, 20.8, about 22.3 million gallons per day on a

24

12-month rolling average.

25

been taking -- or we've been producing out of the

However, on the 12-month

For the not -- or the Waihee Aquifer, for

On a 12-month rolling average it's about 3.8
And we also take water
it's not
In July we took

So that's

And in addition, we've
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1

water treatment plant at lao I would say on the

2

average out about maybe nearly a million gallons per

3

day.

4
5
6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, repeat that.

I got the first

three, lao Aquifers
MR. TENGAN:

At the water treatment plant at the lao tank

7

we've probably been producing about a million

8

gallons a day, so you can add that.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is there a 12-month rolling average

on that particular one too?

11

MR. TENGAN:

No, I don't have that figure here with me.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. TENGAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

But it's my estimation.
Okay.

So you've identified verbally

15

four -- four sources of water that contribute to the

16

overall Central Maui water systemi that's correct?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And you're talking about that the

19

H'Poko Well is also going to in the future going to

20

contribute to the Central Maui water system; is that

21

correct?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Well, what it will do is we hope to use that

23

water in the Paia area, but there are some issues

24

that we've got to work out with the community on

25

that yet.

Anyway, if we can get the water into the
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1

Paia areal then it will relieve the draw on the lao

2

and Waihee Aquifers by that amount

3

estimated at about a half a million gallons per day.

4

And if you do some system modifications l you know

5

we probably can get the remaining million gallons

6

per day into the Central Maui area.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

Okay.

Now

l

which is

I

I

this --

So in total it would be -- they'd be

replacing the demand on the lao and the Waihee

10

Aquifers by about 1.5 million gallons per day if we

11

fully utilize the two wells in Hamakuapoko.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Chair l if I can.

Go ahead.
Thank you.

So the four sources that

15

youlve identified l the water treatment tank

16

Waihee Aquifer l the lao Aquifer l and the lao Tunnell

17

on the 12-month rolling average it comes out

18

according to your numbers

19

wrong

20

MR. TENGAN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

I

l

the

tOI

and correct me if 11m

about 22.6 million gallons per day.
About that.
Okay.

Of that 22.6 million gallons

22

per daYI how much water is -- is all of that water

23

metered and recorded?

24

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

What is left for allocation based on
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the limits that are placed or that you folks are

2

following?

3

for the month of July, but the rolling average is

4

17.03, but we're allowed, what, 18.0 something

5

according to the designation?

6

MR. TENGAN:

As an example, the lao Aquifer, 19.9 is

I don't recall all the numbers that were

7

initially presented when we established that 800,000

8

gallons per day, but that was supposed to take into

9

account our system capacity at the time and it was

10

determined that about 800,000 gallons per day would

11

be available for additional meters.

12

earlier, we are about 80,000 gallons above that

13

800,000 gallons right now.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And as I stated

I guess what I'm trying to

15

understand, George, is if you're providing water to

16

the users, the end users from a system, then how are

17

you breaking down what source provides water to what

18

user?

19

system

20

MR. TENGAN:

In other words, all the water coming into one

Well, the Central Maui, Waihee

- I mean

21

Kihei and Makena area, the system is considered all

22

as one in that they're fully integrated -- well,

23

except for the Kihei-Makena area, there's no source

24

within that particular area, so the water is

25

provided to that area by the lao and Waihee
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Aquifers.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MR. TENGAN:

As well as the other surface sources?

And the surface sources also.
Okay.

And the system is integrated

SOl

you know

I

6

it's hard to say this water from this well is going

7

here and this water from this treatment plant is

8

going there.

9

depends on how the system is operating at that

10
11

We can just talk in general terms.

It

particular point in time.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

What I'm trying to lead up to

12

is earlier I think Mr. Mayer talked about we are

13

currently running on a system that is over

14

sustainability.

15

on that comment and asking you if the waters that we

16

have I 22.6 million gallons l not gallons per daYI not

17

talking about what's future l and if all of that is

18

already spoken fori

19

meters l what is there to allocate?

20

Member Tavares brought that up earlier.

21

Now

l

So I'm trying to figure OUtl based

then without taking away water
And I think

I know that you provided us with numbers

22

at previous meetings where we had approximately over

23

25 or 27 million gallons of water coming into the

24

Central Maui water system.

25

what you folks are projecting from the new treatment

Now

did that include

l
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plant coming up as well as the H'poko Well?
MR. TENGAN:

I think that number was based upon the system

3

capacity at that time.

4

have been like 80 percent of the lao Aquifer, which

5

is 18 million gallons per day.

6

yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

As an example, they would

No, 90 percent,

90 percent?

90 percent of Waihee, which would be 7.2 per

day, plus our ability to treat water at the lao

10

Treatment Plant.

11

for that plant are somewhat conservative in that we

12

use 300,000 gallons per day.

13

well, as of the other day when we shut off the plant

14

to make the upgrades, we were running in the past

15

few months about a million to million and a half

16

gallons per day.

17

used was somewhat conservative, and then you add on

18

the lao Tunnel.

19

to that 27 million gallons per day.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And as I recall, the figure used

As of today -- oh,

So that 300,000 that was initially

That should bring you pretty close

And of that 27 million gallons, how

21

many gallons is being already spoken for and used?

22

All of it?

23

MR. TENGAN:

Well, we have here, as of the last latest
what was the

24

12-month rolling average that

25

figure! 23 point -- what you noted there, plus the
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1

800,000 gallons per day that we've committed in

2

additional meters.

3

might be included in this

4

report.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And while part of that 800,000
- in this latest pumping

And that total capacity of the system

6

includes an increased take from the surface water

7

sources including the rivers?

8
9

10
11

12

MR. TENGAN:

No, it's only the capacity at the treatment

plant, which is 1.5 million gallons per day.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Which includes how much more, if any,

being taken from surface water sources?
MR. TENGAN:

I don't

- well, we anticipate putting on

13

another three-quarter million gallons of capacity.

14

In total we can draw from the lao Ditch 3.2 million

15

gallons per day.

16

some modifications we would -- we would need to do

17

at the treatment plant, and one of it is a big

18

modification, and that would be to build another

19

reservoir so that we could establish the contact

20

time required to disinfect the water.

21

why we're working with -

22

gallons a day as soon as the plant is

23

is completed.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

However, there would be some -

And that's

about 2 1/4 million
- the upgrade

Yeah, for me, Chair, just -- all this

information that just got thrown at us is why it's
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1

so difficult to figure out where the pea is

2

underneath the shell, yeah, for us to figure out in

3

order to be able to do a well thought out allocation

4

plan.

5

are and how much are being drawn from those sources

6

and we're going to allocate 'em based on what's left

7

from already existing meters that are already being

8

used or have already been guaranteed or reserved.

9
10
11

MR. TENGAN:

We got to understand where all the sources

Mr. Chair, if the --

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And if you can help clarify,

Mr. Tengan.

12

MR. TENGAN:

Sorry.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MR. TENGAN:

Go ahead.

Go ahead.
No, I just wanted to say that if the Council

16

wanted to take the direction to do an allocation

17

plan, the Department would gladly provide the staff

18

necessary to work on the plan.

19
20
21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And how long would it take as far as

staff resources and time?
MR. TENGAN:

I don't know.

That would depend on the

Council.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So if the Council wanted to work this

24

as a priority from now till we can get this thing

25

completed, can you give us a time as far as
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1

resources that you can accommodate us with to get

2

the information to assist us with it?

3

MR. TENGAN:

Well, until you, you know, state exactly what

4

kind of information you need, I would have

5

difficulty in answering that question, but we could

6

go as a starting point to determine what all of the

7

system capacities are, and that shouldn't take long

8

to do.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and that's my original

10

question, is figuring out what the capacities are,

11

where the sources are, what the sources are.

12

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because that I think is the starting

14

point.

15

the body would agree with that.

16

my solution.

17

before we can move forward with a -- you know, a

18

working -- a working plan.

19

this body is to have an allocation plan at this

20

point that would be comprehensive in working with

21

not only the lao Aquifer water or the Waihee Aquifer

22

water by themselves, but I think all of it together,

23

the whole system.

24
25

And I would -- I would venture to guess that
You know, it's not

I'm just saying we need information

I think the intent of

Now, that's just this part.

Of course, you

know, that's not to diminish the importance of the
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1

Upcountry, you know, situation, which maybe we need

2

clarification, because I know Member Nishiki made a

3

comment about it's all the same, but actually, you

4

know, I think it is different.

5

you can clarify that the two systems are connected,

6

not connected, help me understand.

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

And, Mr. Tengan, if

No, they're not -- they're not connected.
Okay.

So Upcountry is pretty much

the surface water.

10

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

So I think the first step is

12

we need to understand our sources, what they are.

13

And thank you for the time, Mr. Chair, because my

14

other point is -- and this was brought up when we

15

had the lao designation issue before us.

16

main issues that caught my ear was that right now

17

private water users aren't required to report

18

anything to the County.

19

One of the

And that, from my understanding, I believe

20

the gentleman who was here -- and his name passes me

21

at this point.

22

stated that the State Water Board would be

23

supportive in assisting us and felt that it was

24

appropriate for us as a body to require that the

25

private water users also provide a report to us so

I'm not able to recall his name -
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1

we know those -- how much water's being drawn from

2

the same sources that we're drawing from.

3

that's going to even better help us understanding

4

the water resource as a whole.

Because

So, Mr. Tengan, is that something that you

5

6

folks see that would assist us in strengthening our

7

cause to protect the public interest of water based

8

on us being a County entity or a government entity?

9

MR. TENGAN:

We would be in favor of a program to report

10

private uses to the County, then we could keep

11

track, and, you know, it's possible that we can make

12

the reporting requirements more stringent than the

13

State's requirements.

14

then we could monitor the usage in the aquifers more

15

accurately than the State is doing right now.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And if that was to happen,

Yeah, and just to final that point

17

from Corp. Counsel, we're allowed to do things that

18

are stricter than State law, that's correct?

19

can't do something that's less restrictive.

20

Mr. Kushi, can you help us on that one, just to

21

provide clarity so we can set our directions here.

22

MR. KUSHI:

We

Yeah, Member Kane, that's the general rule for

23

interpretation of rules and regulations that may

24

seem conflicting, but as to your intent to apply

25

to have the County require a private landowner who
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1

has a well permit from the State to report its

2

pumpage to the County, aside from land use

3

regulations that attach to the zoning of the

4

property, I'm not sure you can do it.

5

will be the penalty?

6

we don't have the power to revoke their well permit,

7

so I'm not sure about that.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because what

Who would enforce this?

And

Yeah, and I hear you, and I think

that's the issues that we need to figure out, but

10

I'm just referencing a comment because we were -

11

our concern was about, Mr. Chair, the amount of

12

straws that are in the cup.

13

many straws, and yet the County is the one being

14

kind of held accountable for all the straws and that

15

we only have control over one of the straws.

16

we're just trying to figure out how we can -- if

17

we're going to be held accountable, then how can we

18

tie in all those other straws into an

19

accountability?

20

We're only one of the

So

Now, if it's simply we just have to gain that

21

information from the requirements that the State

22

have to those private water users to report monthly

23

to the State Water Commission, and I don't know if

24

Mr. Tengan and the Department already actively

25

pursues that information so they can do as they
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as Mr. Tengan stated in monitoring the use of water.

2
3

Mr. Tengan r do you already do that as a
practice of your Department?

4

MR. TENGAN:

You mean in getting private pumping?

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah r as a matter of public record r

6

we would think that the requirements that private

7

water pumpers -- they're required to report their

8

monthly pumpage to the State Water Commission or to

9

the bodYr that entity.

10

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Do you folks

- do you folks acquire

12

that information as well as a practice of your

13

Department?

14

MR. TENGAN:

I think we try tOr but we haven't always been

15

successful in getting the data from the State.

16

Sometimes it's because the private well users don't

17

report on a regular basis.

18

anyway.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's my understanding r

Mr. Chair r I have other questions r

20

but I know we're going to yield and I don't know if

21

you want to consider --

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, Members, we're going to have a call

23

for a ten-minute break at this point.

24

returning at 10:50.

25

RECESS:

(Gavel).

Recess.

10:40 a.m.
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1

RECONVENE:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

10:59 a.m.

(Gavel).

Meeting will reconvene.

Before

3

the break, Mr. Kane was asking the Department

4

several questions.

5

asking questions of the Department?

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane/ had you completed

No/ Chair/ but I will yield.

I know

7

other members have other questions/ but before I

8

relinquish the microphone/ because of what you've

9

posted on the agenda/ I'm hoping that we can take

10

steps to gather the necessary information so that we

11

can start moving.

12

know/ stated it.

13

Member Tavares' opening comments.

14

bills that were submitted/ one by myself/ one by

15

Member Tavares/ I'm in concurrence with her

16

comments.

17

at what we can do to make some revisions and put

18

something forward that's meaningful.

19

know/ something with substance and not just fluff.

20

So we're going to take our steps to try and do that/

21

and we'll -- we'll make sure that once we have that

22

information revised and put together/ we'll submit/

23

Mr. Chair/ and hopefully you can progress with the

24

discussion.

25

And I think Member Tavares/ you
And just a point to follow up on

We are -

The two proposed

our office is currently looking

I mean/ you

But other than that -- I mean/ I have other
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and I mayor may not get into them

1

questions t

2

because some of them may be kind of on the fringe of

3

what you have posted todaYt but I'll yield the

4

floor

5

t

CHAIR MATEO:

and thank you for allowing me to speak.
Thank you

t

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Tengan t

6

t

I think in lieu of the -- some of

7

the responses that the Department had provided to

8

Mr. Kane's inquiries regarding -- regarding the

9

numbers and identifying the various sources in the

10

Central Maui system

11

information to uS

12

a priority nature for us to understand and get the

13

full picture of the amount of water available and

14

the impact on its -- on the source

15

that all plays in with the amount of waters being

16

allocated out t Mr. Tengan t would the Department

17

consider not issuing out any more meters until this

18

information has been turned over to the Council so

19

we're able to review it and get a better handle and

20

understanding of the impacts to the source?

21

MR. TENGAN:

t

t

because this is virtually new

and because the information is of

t

as well as how

If that's the direction that's provided by

22

whosoever call it is, then I guess the Department

23

would have no alternative but to follow that

24

direction.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

So if the Department -- if this body would
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1

request at this particular point that the Department

2

stop issuing meters until a later period when we're

3

able to come up with the allocation plans

4

you're saying that the Department is receptive to

5

stop the issuance?

6

MR. TENGAN:

l

would --

As I stated earlier, you know, I'm really not

7

sure on who has that authority to do that, but

8

whatever, you know, comes down to the Department,

9

the Department would have to honor that.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Kane.

11

12

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair, real

13

brief.

14

earlier, Council can take two actions.

15

put forward a resolution urging them, and then they

16

decide what they going do.

17

do is by ordinance, and, you know, through an

18

official action of a majority of members, you know,

19

approving it.

20

don't think it would be good for us to make a

21

request, because then things kind of get muddled

22

later on.

23

And I think Corp. Counsel alluded to it
One, we can

Second, we can obviously

And, you know, other than that, I

So I think we keep it nice and official.

I

Mr. Chair, with all due

24

mean, if the body

25

respect, I just wanted to, you know, comment that if
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1

we're going to be asking the Water Department to

2

consider something t then we should do it by

3

resolution.

4

feels the urgencYt then maybe at that very next

5

meeting from now till then we should have something.

6

You know t I don't know if it's -- if there's an open

7

item within the master agenda of the Water Resources

8

Committee that we can have a direct referral of a

9

reso to have for consideration urging -- and that's

And probablYt you know t if the body

10

the most immediate thing t and that way we convey a

11

formal request to the Administration of what our

12

intentions are t what we intend.
And then the next step of course in the

13

14

meantime iS

15

members have commented about with your guidance t

16

Chair

17

ordinance proposals together so that we can move

18

forward with the -- with some implementation of

19

our -- of our intent.

20
21
22

t

CHAIR MATEO:

t

as Member Tavares stated and what other

putting that information together to put some

Thank you

t

Mr. Kane.

Point well taken.

Member Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah t thank you.

Along the same

23

lines as was spoken by Mr. Kane

24

before us an opportunity to do two -- at least two

25

things t and one is the short-term solution and the

t

I think we have
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1

other one is long term.

2

give the Department the tools with which to operate,

3

because if we were to just, you know, say to him --

4

even if he wanted to do his own kind of allocation

5

plan and say, you know what, in my mind I think

6

commercial should have preference over everybody

7

else, can't do that.

8

are taken in order, because then it's not

9

capricious, as one of the terms used in some of this

10
11

I think that we have to

That's why the applications

stuff.
So if we adopt some sort of legislative

12

action, like a resolution, to be followed by an

13

ordinance which gives us time to look at a water

14

allocation plan, I think that we will be giving the

15

Department the necessary tools to be able to say to

16

people, hey, I can't do this because, you know.

17

while a resolution doesn't seem to have a -- you

18

know, as great an impact as an ordinance, maybe, you

19

know, amongst the Staff, our Staff, and so we can

20

figure out with Mr. Kushi which would be the most

21

appropriate direction to take with what it is that

22

we have in mind for trying to get a handle on this.

23

I was very happy to see that the

24

conversation, discussion included the capacity in

25

Central Maui.

And I think that that holds
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1

discussion about the ditch and the lao tanks and all

2

of that stuff.

3

cannot segment the water source.

4

one big pot, stirred around and then it's

5

distributed.

6

allocation plan that it -- that it is for both

7

surface and groundwater.

8

on the lao Aquifer sustainable yield while the lao

9

Aquifer process about designation was going through,

Just goes to point out that we
It all goes into

So we need to have for sure in our

I think we were so fixated

10

that it's so easy to forget about those other

11

sources.

12

If we -- if we're not

- if we don't need to

13

panic, then let's not panic.

14

anticipate that we may panic later on, that's what

15

we need to plan for.

16

a crisis situation and then try to do something.

17

we plan for it ahead of time -- and, you know, we

18

don't have to reinvent the wheel, because as we

19

pointed out earlier -

20

binders even, the -- there was an allocation plan

21

done with wastewater capacity.

22

It's been done before.

23

take some work.

24

least we'll start it in the right direction and help

25

the Department that way.

But if we need to

Because we don't need to be in
If

and I think it's in the

And it

So it's nothing new.
you know, it will

It's not an easy thing, but at

Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Members, any

additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

What I'd like to know from the

4

Department is that whatever water is being pumped --

5

pumped up, groundwater, is that number the same what

6

is being delivered?

7

source we're pumping from to the water tanks, are we

8

losing any water between?

9

is there a maintenance program that could save the

In other words from whatever

And if we are, you know,

10

water?

11

all say that, you know, we pumping "x" amount

12

million of gallons from a certain well.

13

receiving that amount of water in the various water

14

tanks for treatment?

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

MR. TENGAN:

The reason why I ask is that, you know, we

Are we

Mr. Tengan.
Mr. Chair, I would need to respond to that

17

inquiry by saying that no, I don't believe that all

18

the water we pump is getting to the end user.

19

have leakages in the system.

20

these leakages are, we haven't pinpointed them yet,

21

but we do know that we have some leakages.

22

that, we also have -

23

is that we know that our meters aren't registering

24

at 100 percent accuracy all the time.

25

certain level of inaccuracy that over time the

We do

As to exactly where

Besides

what complicates the problem
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1

meters will not be registering as much as it should

2

be registering.
So we don't know exactly what the amount of

3
4

leakages are in the system t but we do know we do

5

have some and we're trying to pinpoint that.

6

have in our programs a leak detection program.

7

However t we're kind of short staffed right now and

8

so we're trying to as best as we can to identify

9

these areas where we suspect that there might be

10

leakages so that we can go and do the repairs.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

We

Thank you
Members

t

t

Thank you t Chair.
Mr. Pontanilla.

any additional -- any additional

14

questions?

Seeing none.

The Chair would just like

15

to make a comment on why I asked the Department to

16

consider.

17

think it is in the best interest of the County that

18

we take preventative measures to ensure that this

19

specific aquifer is protected.

20

past the Department took -- I guess when they were

21

looking at the Upcountry system and its needs

22

Department declared a moratorium because of the

23

urgency and the state of the water issues Upcountry.

24

And to met the problems that are occurring here is

25

equally important.

Because the urgency is now

t

and I just

I think in years
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So, you know, we didn't do a resolution, we

1

2

didn't do an ordinance.

The Department declared the

3

moratorium.

4

health of this aquifer, because we've got to move

5

now.

6

damaging it becomes.

7

mind, that was why I had asked the Department to

8

consider, you know, not issuing any meters until a

9

later point.

And I'm still concerned about the

We cannot wait.

The longer we wait, the more
So that

- it was with that in

However, you know, saying that, you

10

know, I appreciate the comments that were made, and

11

I believe if we are to be effective at this point in

12

taking a position, I believe the process that

13

Mr. Kane and Member Tavares mentioned is in fact the

14

correct direction to go towards.

15

So, Members, any additional comments?

16

Hearing none.

17

importance of asking each of the members to submit

18

your proposals to the Committee -- Committee Staff

19

so we're able to, you know, get something together

20

as soon as possible and be able to come back again

21

with something tangible that we can use as a

22

starting point.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Again, I'd like to emphasize the

Okay.

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Chair, I just wanted to follow up

24

on something I think Member Nishiki brought up, and

25

I thought maybe asking this question would help
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1

help us, because while we as a body try to work our

2

way through, whether it's short-term, long-term, in

3

the meantime the Department moves on and they

4

continue doing what they're doing.

5

yesterday I was made aware of a list when I was in a

6

meeting in Honolulu of just affordable housing

7

projects which is going to total upwards of, you

8

know, thousands of units over a long period of time.

9

So I guess my question would be to the

You know,

10

Department, I would think that there is some

11

discussion -- or I would assume that there would be

12

at least some knowledge of the upcoming projects.

13

And if there are agreements that the Department is

14

already working towards regarding whether it's

15

affordable housing developments, and to Corp.

16

Counsel, those types of agreements, should there be

17

some Council overview of agreements for housing

18

applications that would tie into water use?

19

So I guess the first question is are you

20

aware of the list of affordable housing projects

21

that the Administration is currently working on?

22

And I think there's a list of like 20 something --

23

you know, I'll just say 15, 20 projects that deal

24

with specifically affordable housing components.

25

Are you folks aware of any of those projects?
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1

if so, are you folks working towards providing

2

agreements?

3

discussion, the communication from Councilmernber

4

Pontanilla on the 201 -- excuse me, on the Spencer

5

project where no more reservations, but we have one

6

project now that seems like they got assured water,

7

whether formally or informally, however it got done,

8

it sounds like it's been done.

And I say that because in light of the

So my curiosity is that there's already

9
10

agreements that are already taking place that are

11

assuring other projects that are corning forward that

12

are being assisted by the Administration that are

13

already getting assurances that they're going to get

14

the water.

15

understanding what those agreements are so that can

16

help us on how we're going to be dealing with the

17

allocation question that we're going to be

18

struggling with.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

MR. TENGAN:

And I think it ties into us

Mr. Tengan.
Mr. Chair, I'm not aware of any specific

21

agreements between a developer for affordable

22

housing and the assurance of water.

23

know, there's none of that.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MR. TENGAN:

As far as I

Okay.

Basically when we respond to the inquiries
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1

from the Planning Department, we state that water

2

may be available now but it may not be available at

3

the time of application for water service.

4

the developer wants assurance that water will be

5

available, the developer should develop his own

6

source or participate in obtaining a source.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And if

And thank you for that

8

response, and so just for clarification and my final

9

point, Mr. Chair.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

This Spencer project that we already

12

approved has that same condition, that it's upon

13

availability; is that correct?

14

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, there's no -- there's no assurance that

15

the project will be getting water at the time

16

application is made.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's a formal -- that's a

18

formal statement from the Department as well as the

19

Administration that there is no agreement to assure

20

water to the Spencer project as well as any other

21

affordable housing project at this point?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Well, I can recall that response being made

23

as a general response, but with regard to the

24

Spencer project, I would have to go back and look at

25

what our response was, but I'm sure that if we did
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1

respond to any inquiries from the Planning

2

Department, that that would have been the response.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you,

Mr. Tengan.
Mr. Chair, thank you.

5

6

Okay, thank you.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, any additional

7

questions or comments?

Hearing none.

8

would like to recommend that both items be deferred

9

at this point, if there's no objections.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS(excused:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

Thank you.

13

questions?

14

much.

Hearing none.

16

This meeting is adjourned.

18

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

DEFER pending further discussion.
11:17 a.m.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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The Chair
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